
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

DEVELOPMENT CONTROL 
COMMITTEE 

 

Thursday, 3rd September, 2020 
6.30 pm 

 

 

 

 

Public Document Pack



 

Development Control Committee DATE - 3-09-20 Page 2 of 3 

 

 

DEVELOPMENT CONTROL 
COMMITTEE 
 

REMOTE MEETING - LIVESTREAM 
ON YOUTUBE 
 

Thursday, 3rd September, 2020 at 6.30 
pm 

 
Members of the public may ask a question, make a statement, or present a petition 
relating to any agenda item or any matter falling within the remit of the committee. 
 
All meetings are currently being held remotely.  Members of the public wishing to 
address the meeting should submit their request in the usual way, and will then be 
invited either to join the meeting by video conference or to make a submission in 
writing which will be shared with the Committee. 
 
Notice in writing of the subject matter must be given to the Head of Legal & 
Democracy by 5.00pm three days before the meeting.  Forms can be obtained for 
this purpose from the reception desk at Burnley Town Hall, Manchester Road or 
from the web at: Request To Speak form. You can also register to speak via the 
online agenda.  Requests will be dealt with in the order in which they are received. 
 
All public meetings are being livestreamed on the Council`s Youtube Channel 
 

A G E N D A 
 

1. Apologies   

 To receive any apologies for absence.  

2. Minutes  5 - 10 

 To approve as a correct record the Minutes of the previous remote 
meeting held on Thursday, 6th August 2020. 

 

3. Additional Items of Business   

 To determine whether there are any additional items of business which, 
by reason of special circumstances, the Chair decides should be 
considered at the meeting as a matter of urgency. 

 

4. Declaration of Interest   

 To receive any declarations of interest from Members relating to any item 
on the agenda in accordance with the provision of the Code of Conduct 
and/or indicate if S106 of the Local Government Finance Act applies to 
them. 

 

5. Exclusion of the Public   

 To determine during which items, if any, the public are to be excluded  

http://burnley.moderngov.co.uk/ecCatDisplay.aspx?sch=doc&cat=13234
http://www.youtube.com/user/BurnleyCouncil


 

Development Control Committee DATE - 3-09-20 Page 3 of 3 

from the meeting. 

6. List of Deposited Plans and Applications  11 - 12 

 To consider reports on planning applications for development permission:  

a) APP/2018/0241 - Technology House, Magnesium Way, Hapton 13 - 28 

7. Decisions taken under the Scheme of Delegation  29 - 38 

 To receive for information a list of delegated decisions taken since the 
last meeting.  

 

MEETING INSTRUCTIONS 
 

 

8.   Participants List 
 

39 - 40 

  
 

 

9.   Protocol 
 

41 - 42 

  
 

 

10.   Joining Instructions 
 

43 - 48 

  
 

 

MEMBERSHIP OF COMMITTEE  
 

 

Councillor Frank Cant (Chairman) 
Councillor Mark Payne (Vice-Chair) 
Councillor Afrasiab Anwar 
Councillor Gordon Birtwistle 
Councillor Saeed Chaudhary 
Councillor Ivor Emo 
Councillor Sue Graham 
Councillor Sarah Hall 
 

Councillor John Harbour 
Councillor Alan Hosker 
Councillor Mohammed Ishtiaq 
Councillor Marcus Johnstone 
Councillor Anne Kelly 
Councillor Lubna Khan 
Councillor Neil Mottershead 
Councillor Jeff Sumner 

 
PUBLISHED Tuesday, 25 August 2020 
 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 
Development Control Committee 06/08/2020  Page 1 of 6 
 

 

 

DEVELOPMENT CONTROL 
COMMITTEE 
 
THE MEETING WAS A REMOTE MEETING HELD IN 
ACCORDANCE WITH THE REGULATIONS UNDER 
SECTION 78 OF THE CORONAVIRUS ACT 2020. 
 
Thursday, 6th August, 2020 at 6.30 pm 
 

 
 

PRESENT  
 

 

MEMBERS  

 Councillors M Payne (Vice-Chair, in the Chair), A Anwar, G Birtwistle, I Emo, 
S Graham, S Hall, J Harbour, A Hosker, M Johnstone, A Kelly, 
N Mottershead and J Sumner 

 
OFFICERS   
 Paul Gatrell  Head of Housing & Development Control 
 Alec Hickey  Planning Team Manager 
 David Talbot  Senior Solicitor 
 Alison McEwan  Democracy Officer 
 Christine Wood  Democracy Officer 
 Amanda Rumbelow  Property Solicitor 

  
 

19. Apologies  

 
Apologies had been received from Councillor F Cant (Chair).  Councillor Mark Payne took 
the Chair. 
 

20. Minutes  

 
The Minutes of the previous remote meeting held on Tuesday, 7th July 2020 were approved 
as a correct record.  
 

21. Additional Items of Business  

 

There were no additional items of business.  
 

22. Declaration of Interest  

 

There were no declarations of interest.  

Page 5

Agenda Item 2



 

 
Development Control Committee 06/08/2020  Page 2 of 6 
 

 

23. Exclusion of the Public  

 

There were no items of business requiring the public to be excluded from the meeting.  
  

24. List of Deposited Plans and Applications  

 
 
The following members of the public attended the meeting and addressed the Committee 

under the Right to Speak Policy:  
  
Application 
reference  

Location  Speaker  

FUL/2020/0171  14 Higham Road, 
Padiham  

Trish Halliwell (against)  

FUL/2020/0171  14 Higham Road, 
Padiham  

Brian Sumner (for)  

  
 

25. FUL/2020/0085 - 28 Queen Victoria Road Burnley  

 
Town and Country Planning Act 1990 – Conversion of existing terraced house into 2 

independent dwellings at 28 Queen Victoria Road, Burnley.  
  

Decision: That planning permission be granted subject to the following conditions:  
  

1. The development to which this permission relates must be begun not later than the 
expiration of three years from the date of this permission.  

  

Reason: In accordance with Section 91(1) of the Town and Country Planning Act 

1990 as amended by the Planning Compulsory Purchase Act 2004.  
  

2. The development permitted shall be constructed in complete accordance with the 
specifications in the application and approved plans listed below, unless otherwise 
agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority.  

  

Reason: To avoid doubt and to ensure an acceptable development as indicated on 

the submitted drawings.  
  

3. No development shall take place before details of the provisions for the storage and 
recycling of refuse have been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local 
Planning Authority.  Such provisions shall be made/constructed prior to the first 
occupation of the flats and shall thereafter be made permanently available for the 
occupants of the flats.  

  

Reason: In the interest of residential amenity and to comply with policy SP5 of the 
Burnley’s Local Plan 2018.  
 

 

Page 6



 

 
Development Control Committee 06/08/2020  Page 3 of 6 
 

26. FUL/2020/0171 - 14 Higham Road Padiham  

 

Town and Country Planning Act 1990 – Proposed detached house with new access 
from Pennine Grove (re-submission FUL/2019/0191)  

 Decision: That planning permission be granted subject to the following conditions:  

1. The development must be begun within three years of the date of this decision.  

 Reason: Required to be imposed by Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 
1990, as amended by Section 51 of the Planning and Compulsory Purchase Act 2004.  

2. The development hereby permitted shall be carried out in accordance with the 
approved plans listed on this notice below.  

Reason: To ensure the development is implemented in accordance with the approved 
plans and to avoid ambiguity.   

3. Prior to construction work commencing on the approved dwellings, details and 
representative samples of the external materials of construction to be used on the walls 
and roof of the development shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local 
Planning Authority.  The development shall thereafter only be carried out in accordance 
with the approved materials.  

 Reason: To ensure satisfactory appearance to the development, in accordance with 
Policies HS4 and SP5 of Burnley’s Local Plan (July 2018).  

4. No development shall take place until a Construction Method Statement has been 
submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority.  The approved 
Statement shall be adhered to throughout the construction period.  

 The Statement shall provide for:  

i. The parking of vehicles of site operatives and visitors;  

ii. Loading and unloading of plant and materials;  

iii. Storage of plant and materials used in constructing the development;  

iv. The erection and maintenance of security hoarding;  

v. Measures to control the emission of dust and dirt during construction;  

vi. Wheel washing facilities;  

vii. Details of working hour; and  

viii. Contact details for the site manager.  

 Reason: To ensure that the safety and amenities of other residents on Pennine Grove and 
Higham Road are satisfactory and disturbance is minimised, in accordance with Policies 
NE5 and IC1 of Burnley’s Local Plan (July 2018).  The Construction Management Plan is 
required prior to the commencement of development to ensure that the measures contained 
therein can be carried out at the appropriate phases of the construction period.  

  

Page 7



 

 
Development Control Committee 06/08/2020  Page 4 of 6 
 

5. During the construction phase of the development, no construction work or use of 
machinery or deliveries to the site shall take place on Sundays and Bank/Public 
Holidays or other than between 08:00 and 18:00 hours Monday to Friday and between 
08:00 and 13:00 on Saturdays.  

Reason: To protect the amenities of local residents, in accordance with Policy NE5 of 
Burnley’s Local Plan (July 2018).  

6. Prior to the commencement of built development, a scheme of landscaping which shall 
include indications of all existing trees and hedges on the land and details of those to 
be retained, as well replacement tree planting where applicable, and details of hard and 
soft landscaping works to include schedules of plants, species, plant sizes and 
proposed numbers/densities where appropriate, shall be submitted to and approved in 
writing by the Local Planning Authority.  

Reason: In the interests of the visual amenity of the site and its surroundings, in 
accordance with Policies HS4 and SP5 of the Burnley’s Local Plan (July 2018).  

7. All planting, seeding or turfing comprised in the approved details of landscaping shall 
be carried out in the first planting and seeding seasons following the first occupation of 
any dwelling or the completion of the development, whichever is the sooner; and any 
trees or plants which within a period of five years from the completion of the 
development die, are removed or become seriously damaged or diseased shall be 
replaced in the next planting season with others of similar size and species, unless the 
Local Planning Authority gives written approval to any variation.  

 Reason: In order that the landscaping works contribute to a satisfactory standard of 
completed development and its long-term appearance harmonises with its surroundings, in 
accordance with Policies HS4 and SP5 of Burnley’s Local Plan (July 2018).’  

8. Revised in accordance with the late report published via supplementary agenda 
on 6th August 2020 – The construction of the approved driveway shall not be 
commenced until an Arboricultural Method Statement to include appropriate protective 
measures to safeguard the adjacent protected oak tree during the construction process, 
details of on-site supervision by an arboricultural consultant and details of appropriate 
temporary and permanent ground protection measures for before, during and after 
construction, has been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning 
Authority.  The driveway construction shall thereafter only be carried out in accordance 
with the approved Arboricultural Method Statement and in accordance with drawing 
numbers PARKER-C/01ADwg04A and PARKER-C/01ADwg06A, the Geoweb 
Statement, Geoweb Transition Ramp details and the Geoweb Installation Guide, 
received on 8th July 2020.  

Reason: To ensure the long term health of an oak tree that is protected by a Tree 
Preservation Order and contributes to the quality of the residential environment at Pennine 
Grove, in accordance with Policies NE4 and SP5 of Burnley’s Local Plan (July 2018).  

9. No development shall be commenced until a scheme for the means of protecting the 
trees indicated to be retained on and adjacent to the site, which shall be in accordance 
with BS 5837 (2012) and include the protection of root structures from injury or damage 
prior to and during the development works, has been submitted to and approved in 
writing by the Local Planning Authority.  The submitted scheme shall also provide for no 
excavation, site works, trenches or channels to be cut or laid or soil waste or other 
materials deposited so as to cause damage or injury to the root structure of the retained 

Page 8



 

 
Development Control Committee 06/08/2020  Page 5 of 6 
 

trees or hedges.  The approved scheme of protection measures shall be implemented 
in its entirety before any works are carried out, including any site clearance work, and 
thereafter retained during building operations until the completion of the development.  

Reason: To ensure adequate protection for the long term health of trees on and adjacent to 
the site which should be retained in the interest of the visual amenities of the site and its 
surroundings, in accordance with Policy NE4 of Burnley’s Local Plan (July 2018).  The 
details are required prior to the commencement of development to ensure that provision 
can be made for their implementation at the appropriate stages of the development 
process.  

10. For the full period of construction, facilities shall be available on site for the cleaning of 
the wheels of vehicles leaving the site and such equipment shall be used as necessary 
to prevent mud and stones being carried onto the highway.  The roads adjacent to the 
site shall be mechanically swept as required during the full construction period.  

Reason: To prevent stones and mud being carried onto the public highway to the detriment 
of road safety, in the interest of highway safety, in accordance with Policy lC1 of Burnley’s 
Local Plan (July 2018).  

  

11. No development shall be commenced until full engineering, drainage and constructional 
details of the proposed access have been submitted to and approved in writing by the 
Local Planning Authority.  The development shall thereafter only be constructed and 
completed in accordance with the approved details prior to the first occupation of the 
approved dwelling.  

Reason: To ensure a satisfactory form of access and to ensure the drainage design 
prevents run-off over the adjoining highway (Penning Grove), in accordance with Policy lC1 
of Burnley’s Local Plan (July 2018).  The details are required prior to the commencement of 
development to ensure that provision can be made for their implementation at the 
appropriate stage of the development process.  

12. .Prior to the erection of any boundary treatment or the first occupation of the approved 
dwelling, boundary treatment shall be constructed in accordance with details which 
shall be previously submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning 
Authority.  The approved boundary treatment shall thereafter be retained at all times.    

Reason: To ensure a satisfactory appearance to the edges of the development and to 
safeguard neighbouring residential amenities, in accordance with Policies HS4 and SP5 of 
Burnley’s Local Plan (July 2018).  

13. Prior to the commencement of development, details of gas protection measures to be 
incorporated into the design of the scheme in accordance with the recommendations of 
the submitted Coal Mining Risk Assessment (prepared by Worms Eye, dated 17 April 
2019) shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority.  
The approved measures shall thereafter be carried out and completed during the 
construction of the approved dwelling and a Validation report shall be submitted to and 
approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority to verify that the approved 
measures have been implemented prior to its first occupation.  

Reason: To cater for a risk from coal mining gas, as identified in the Coal Mining Risk 
Assessment submitted with the application, to ensure that the site is suitable for its intended 
use, in accordance with Policy NE5 of Burnley’s Local Plan (July 2018).  

Page 9



 

 
Development Control Committee 06/08/2020  Page 6 of 6 
 

  

14. The approved dwelling shall not be first occupied until its associated off-street parking 
provision has been constructed, surfaced and is available for use as indicated on the 
approved plans.  The approved car parking spaces shall thereafter be retained at all 
times.  

Reason: To ensure adequate off-street parking to meet the needs of the development, in 
accordance with Policy IC3 of Burnley’s Local Plan (July 2018).  

15. The approved dwelling shall not be first occupied until its associated refuse and 
recycling storage has been provided and is available for use in accordance with the 
details as indicated on the approved plans.  The refuse and recycling storage facilities 
shall thereafter be retained as approved at all times.  

Reason: To ensure adequate refuse and recycling storage for the approved dwellings in 
order to cater for the needs of the development and to protect the visual amenities of the 
area, in accordance with Policy SP5 of Burnley’s Local Plan (July 2018).   

16. The development shall be constructed in accordance with the recommendations of the 
submitted Noise Assessment (Report no. 101971, prepared by Miller Goodall, dated 19 
December 2018). The approved dwelling shall not be first occupied until the 
recommendations have been carried out and completed.  

Reason: To mitigate against the potential traffic noise from the A6068 on the residential 
amenities of future occupiers of the development, in accordance with Policy SP5 of 
Burnley’s Local Plan (July 2018).  

 

Decisions taken under the Scheme of Delegation  

 
The Committee received for information a list of decisions taken under delegation for the 

period 8th July 2020 to 24th July 2020.  
  

  

 
 

Page 10



BURNLEY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
DEVELOPMENT CONTROL COMMITTEE 

 

REPORTS ON 
PLANNING APPLICATIONS 

 
 
 
 
 

 
Photograph McCoy Wynne 

 
 
 
 

Part I:  Applications brought for 
Committee consideration 

 
 

3rd September 2020 
 
 
 
 

Housing and Development 
 
 

Page 11

Agenda Item 6



This page is intentionally left blank



Pollard Moor

114.2m

IRIDIUM WAY

M
A

G
N

E
S

I U
M

 W
A

Y

Burnley Bridge Business Park

Tanks

El Sub Sta

El Sub Sta

The Cobalt Building

M 65

Ford

1

P
ath

 (u
m

)

D
rain

Le
ed

s 
an

d 
Li

ve
rp

oo
l C

an
al

Part One Plan
Ref.

APP/2018/0241

Location:

Technology House, Magnesium Way, Hapton 1:2500

Based upon Ordnance Survey mapping
with permission of the Controller of Her
Majesty's Stationery Office © Crown
copyright. Unauthorised reproduction
infringes Crown copyright and may lead
to prosecution or civil proceedings.
© Burnley Borough Council 100021714.

Date Printed: 25/08/2020

Paul Gatrell   Head of Housing and Development

Housing & Development
Town Hall, Manchester Road

Scale
0 15 30 45 60 75 mPage 13

Agenda Item 6a



This page is intentionally left blank



Application Recommended for Approve with Conditions APP/2018/0241 
Hapton With Park 
 
 
Proposed 19,741sq m extension to existing B8 distribution unit 18m high to underside of eaves 
including ancillary hub office, loading canopy and associated service yard, landscaping and 
civil works 
Technology House Magnesium Way Hapton Lancashire 
 
Site  
 
Planning permission was granted in 2010 for the development of the 28.6ha, former Hepworth, 
site for employment and residential re-development. Over the years the site has developed 
out with a mix of B1, B2 and B8 businesses with the largest occupiers on the site being Exertis, 
Birchalls, Fagan and Whalley.  
 
The site forms part of a wider protected employment site called Burnley Bridge, located to the 
west of the borough boundary in which policy EMP2/5 of the Burnley’s adopted Local Plan 
applies. Over the years much of the site, aside from the remaining ‘zone 4’ has been largely 
built out. 
 
The main vehicular access into the site is from a newly created bridge over the Leeds and 
Liverpool Canal from junction 9 of the M65. A pedestrian and cycle route also runs through 
the site from the Padiham Greenway through to Cambridge Drive. 
 

 
Photo 1 – the application site on the southern elevation of the existing building 

 

Page 15



 
 

 
 
 
Background 
 
As part of the original outline application for the site in 2008 (APP/2008/0805) and a 
subsequent variation of condition application APP/2011/0362, a vehicle cap of 248 vehicles 
was established as the target for maximum traffic generations for the site, based on 24 multi 
modal data.  This figure was based on all the trip rates for all the different uses within the 
original application APP/2008/0805. A condition was therefore placed on the respective 
applications referring to 248 detailed within the supporting master travel plans. The condition 
was required so as to ensure that M65 junction 9 as a whole can operate safely and effectively 
during the busy AM weekday peak periods. Furthermore to ensure compliance with the 
condition, an Automatic Traffic Counter (ATC) was installed at the site entrance to the 
business park which records the number of vehicle arrivals and departures. 
 
As part of the initial assessment of this application in 2018, concerns were raised from LCC 
Highways and Highways England that the 248 cap was frequently being breeched, revealed 
by the ATC.  As a result of these findings, the owner of the whole Burnley Bridge site was 
asked to make a new assessment through an updated travel assessment and travel plan. This 
has been the main reason for the delay in the determination of this current application. Two 
applications were submitted earlier this year VAR/2020/0157 and VAR/2020/0158 which 
sought to vary two conditions which related to the cap of 248 and also the requirements for 
travel plans.  The applications were supported by updated Travel Masterplan (July 2020) and 
Transport Assessment (December 2019), both these applications were approved in August 
2020. 
 

Photo 2 – showing the current area 

of land. Note the established tree 

boundary the site has with the canal 

to the couth 

Photo 3 – The photo helps to show 

the current levels of the site as the 

main road through the industrial 

estate falls sharply from south to 

north 

Page 16



The findings of the 2020 Master Travel Plan and Transport Assessment concluded that an 
acceptable vehicular access can be provided in terms of safety and capacity and that the 
target figure of 248 arrivals in the approved Master Travel Plan for the Burnley Bridge Business 
Park is no longer relevant to the current situation and so is not required. The principles of this 
had been discussed with the owner of the site, Highways England and Lancashire County 
Council Highways.  
 
 
Proposal 
 
The application seeks consent for an extension to the southern elevation of the existing 
building creating an additional 19,741 sqm B8 space. Broken down the additional space will 
provide: 
 
19,320 sqm – warehouse 
121 sqm – hub office/staff facility block 
4 level access loading doors 
10 dock levellers 
Service yard 
 
The extension will measure 186m in length, 104m in width and 18m in height. Proposed 
materials will match those of the existing building. A canopy will project approximately 18m 
from the front elevation into the service yard area. 
 

 
Plan 1: Plan extract block plan showing the extent of the extension in relation to the existing building 
 

 

Page 17



 
 
Plan 2 extract: Proposed elevations (top extract with bold line showing the proposed front elevation) 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Plan Extract 3: Cross section through the site showing that the building will site approximately 18m 
lower than the canal. 

 
 
 
 
 

Page 18



Access and parking 
 
The proposed extension does not involve the creation of any additional parking for the site as 
this had been factored in with previous applications.  The same means of access will be used. 
 
Landscaping 
 
Proposed plan 17007 – P 02 shows an area of soft landscaping to the eastern boundary with 
Magnesium Way this will be native shrub planting, to the southern and part of the eastern 
boundary of the site will be the retention of existing woodland mix.  
 
There is a large area of large to the remaining southern elevation between the elevation of the 
proposed extension and the canal, which will measure approximately 108m at it’s widest point 
which will be left open acting as a buffer between the development and the canal.  
 
Relevant Planning History 
 
VAR/2020/0158 –  Variation of wording to conditions 11 (Master Travel Plan) and 13 (Master 
Travel Plan) of approval APP/2011/0362 Approved  
 
VAR/2020/0157 - Variation of wording to conditions 11 (Master Travel Plan) and 13 (Master 
Travel Plan) of approval APP/2008/ Approved 
 
2014/0395 - Application for approval of all reserved matters for the proposed industrial 

development (Use Class B8) incorporating mezzanines and ancillary offices (Use Class B1) 

to include future Use Class B8 expansion with associated external works including gate 

house, external plant alterations and extension to the existing estate road (pursuant to 

outline planning permission APP/2008/0805 as varied by planning permission 

APP/2011/0362)  Approved 18/11/14 

APP/2012/0140: (Compliance with conditions) Discharge of Conditions 7, 9, 29, 36 and 39 of 
Planning Application APP/2011/0362 (pursuant to Outline Application APP/2008/0805) – 
Partially Discharged. 
 
APP/2012/0031: (Reserved Matters) Alignment of access road into site from bridge - Granted. 
 
APP/2011/0587: (Submission under conditions) Details of bridge – Partially discharged 
 
APP/2011/0362: Variation of conditions 5, 12, 15, 32, and 37 and pre-amble to conditions on 
2008/0805 – Granted.  
 
APP/2008/0805: (Outline) Proposal for employment and residential redevelopment - Granted. 
 
7/7/3072:Change of use for industrial purposes 
74/0201:Erection of extension for the manufacture of plastic pipes to the extrusion department 
of existing factory – Granted 
78/0155:Erection of two 60 tonne silos approx 17m high for additional storage capacity for 
main raw material (PVC resin) – Granted 
79/0314:Erection of new portal frame building for manufacture of PVC profiles plus car parking 
for 50 vehicles – Granted 
79/487: Erection of 2 new 40 tonne silos for bulk storage of PVC powder – Granted 
82/0627: Erection of 3 bulk storage silos for PVC powder – Granted 
88/0481: Erection of 1 bulk storage silo for storage of PVC powder on an existing base – 
Granted 

Page 19



88/0711:Expansion of 2 PVC and PE pipe extrusion bays with 6 external storage silos – 
Granted 
96/0240:Proposed creation of access road from M65 – Granted 
98/0298:proposed erection of monitored filtered discharge stack – Granted 
2002/0384:Extension to existing portal frame building – Granted 
2003/1047:Installation of 3 aluminium silos for bulk material storage – Granted 
 
Planning Policies 
 

Burnley’s adopted  Local Plan 2018 
SP1 – Achieving Sustainable development 
SP4 – Development Strategy 
SP5 – Development Quality and Sustainability 
EMP3 – Supporting Employment Development 
IC1 –  Sustainable Travel 
IC2 -  Managing Transport and Travel Impacts 
IC3 – Car parking standards 
NE1 – Biodiversity and Ecological Networks 
NE4 – Trees, Hedgerows and Woodland 
 
NPPF 2019 
 
 
Consultation Responses 
 
LCC Highways – No formal comments received at the date of writing the report 
 
 
Highways England – no objections 
 
Local Lead Flood Authority (response 10th October 2018) 
 
After reviewing the submitted planning application information and the recent 
correspondence the Lead Local Flood Authority wishes to withdraw its objection to the 
proposed development which will be acceptable subject to the inclusion of the following 
planning condition, in consultation with the Lead Local Flood Authority:  
  
Appropriate surface water drainage scheme to be submitted. No development shall 

commence until details of the design, based on sustainable drainage principles, and 

implementation of an appropriate surface water sustainable drainage scheme have been 

submitted to and approved in writing by the local planning authority.  Those details shall 

include, as a minimum: a) Temporary storage facilities – confirmation of attenuation volume 

details. b) Flood water exceedance routes, both on and off site.  The scheme shall be 

implemented in accordance with the approved details prior to first occupation of any of the 

approved dwellings, or completion of the development, whichever is the sooner.  Thereafter 

the drainage system shall be retained, managed and maintained in accordance with the 

approved details. 

 Reasons 1. To ensure that the proposed development can be adequately drained. 2. To 

ensure that there is no flood risk on or off the site resulting from the proposed development  

 

Page 20



Coal Authority – no objection 
 
Greater Manchester Ecology Unit -  
The review and update of the ecological report has confirmed no additional ecological 
issues, the site largely un-vegetated.  My previous response of the 14th June 2018 therefore 
still applies. 
 
Environmental Health - no objection subject to conditions 
 
 
The use hereby approved shall not begin until an assessment has been submitted for written 
approval to the Local Planning Authority which details the potential for noise emanating as a 
result of the use of the development, and any mitigation measures required to protect the 
amenity of occupiers of nearby noise sensitive properties.  Proposed hours of operation shall 
be included within the assessment.  Any approved noise mitigation measures shall be 
implemented prior to the start of the proposed use and retained thereafter. 
 
Reason: To protect the amenities of the occupiers of nearby properties in accordance with 
policy NE5 of Burnley’s adopted Local Plan 2018 
 
Unless otherwise approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority, all works and ancillary 
operations in connection with the construction of the development, including the use of any 
equipment or deliveries to the site, shall be carried out only between 0800 hours and 1700 
hours on Mondays to Fridays and between 0800 hours and 1300 hours on Saturdays and at 
no time on Sundays, Bank Holidays or Public Holidays. Where permission is sought for 
works to be carried out outside the hours stated, applications in writing must be made with at 
least seven days’ notice to the Local Planning Authority. 
 
Reason: To safeguard the amenities of nearby residents in accordance with policy SP5 of 
Burnley’s adopted Local Plan. 
 
No development shall take place, including any works of demolition, until a Construction 
Method Statement has been submitted to, and approved in writing by, the local planning 
authority. The approved Statement shall be adhered to throughout the construction period. 
The Statement shall provide for: 
i. the parking of vehicles of site operatives and visitors 
ii. loading and unloading of plant and materials 
iii. storage of plant and materials used in constructing the development 
iv. the erection and maintenance of security hoarding including decorative displays and 
facilities for public viewing where appropriate 
v. wheel washing facilities 
vi. measures to control the emission of dust and dirt during construction 
vii. a scheme for the recycling/disposing of waste arising from demolition and construction 
works. 
 
Reason: To safeguard the amenities of nearby residents in accordance with policy SP5 of 
Burnley’s adopted Local Plan. 
 
 
 
 
Notification Responses 
 
Ward Councillor (s) – comment received Cllr Greenwood June 2018 
 

Page 21



The existing building already has a dramatic effect on the landscape. I am therefore worried 

that any expansion of this building will simply increase this and it is not considered visually 

pleasing as it is. I also have serious concerns about traffic to and from the business which is 

already causing problems which may increase given the change in size of business. The 

travel plan which has been set for the site as a whole is currently not working fully as many 

haulage lorries are still following old sat nav systems which see them travelling through the 

densely populated Kings Drive area. Lorries are getting stuck here on a daily basis and 

causing a real safety issue for residents who have already suffered damaged cars and 

knocked down garden walls. Increased signage to the site from the motorway is required but 

is not in place and I feel that this should be a requirement before any further extensions on 

the Burnley Bridge site to reduce the impact to residents.  

 
Padiham Community Action Group - We have concerns regarding the proposed extension of 
the Exertis building at Burnley Bridge. In particular we feel that the increased visual presence, 
could have a negative impact on the resident’s quality of life. We note that the present building 
is not in keeping with the surrounding natural environment. This could only be exacerbated by 
structural extension. We are also concerned that, if planning is permissible, it could set a 
precedent for the further building of storage units that dominate an essentially rural landscape. 
Open spaces of greenfields are paramount, for the wellbeing of children and adults . Added to 
this we call into question whether the extension will encourage the skilled long term 
employment that is needed in our area, or if it will contribute to low- skilled, low paid ,and 
temporary logistics jobs. We are also concerned that as artificial intelligence develops it could 
lead to larger warehouses and a depleted workforce 
 
Burnley Wildlife Conservation Forum – the plot of land has been vacant for about 5 years 
which acts as a sanctuary for wildlife. The current Envirotech report dated Dec 2014 and is 
out of date.  
 
Neighbours   
There have been 2 rounds of public consultation on this application given the length of time in 
the determination: 
 
5th June 2018 – 26th June 2018  
 
20 individual neighbour letters were received during this period. Full details of the objections 
can be found on the file, due to the number of letters received for the purposes of this report I 
have summarised as follows: 
 
- Site currently over traffic generation limits 
- Impact on wildlife in Shawbrook 
- Drainage and surface water issues around the site  
- The building is already large enough and sets precedent in the area 
- Impact of the building on the Leeds and Liverpool Canal 
- Insufficient travel plan 
- Noise from increased traffic 
- Visual impact of the building, already a negative on the surrounding 
 
29th June 2020 – 19th June 2020 
 
5 individual neighbour letters were received during this period. Full details of the objections 
can be found on the file, for the purposes of this report I have summarised as follows: 
 

Page 22



- Increase in traffic 
- Degradation of trees and landscape 
- Increase in flood risk across the whole site 
- Poor design and appearance of the building 
- Noise disturbance 
- Overlooking of nearby houses 
 
 
Observations 
 
Principle of development 
 
The site forms part of a wider protected employment site in which policy EMP2/5 of the 
Burnley’s adopted Local Plan applies.  Outline permission for the development of this site as 
an industrial/business park was granted in 2010 as part of the initial application 
APP/2008/0805. Over the years much of the site, aside from the remaining ‘zone 4’ has been 
largely built out.  
 
Policy EMP 2 lists employment sites within the borough which will be protected for B1 b and 
c, B2 and B8 uses. Furthermore, Policy EMP3 of the Local Plan supports the expansion and 
upgrading of businesses where they do not have an unacceptable negative impact on 
surrounding uses, residential amenity, or the environment, or have an unacceptable impact 
on the townscape.  
 
Paragraph 80 of the NPPF states; planning policies and decisions should help to create the 
conditions in which businesses can invest, expand and adapt. Significant weight should be 
placed on the need to support economic growth and productivity, taking into account both local 
business needs and wider opportunities for development.’ 
 
Subject to meeting all other relevant planning policies, the proposed development is 
acceptable in principle. 
 
The main considerations in the determination of this application are; 
-  Design including appearance, scale, massing, and materials 
- Impact on highways 

- Impact on residential amenity and amenity of other users 
- Impact on ecology 
- Drainage 
 
 
Design and Appearance 
 
Paragraph 124 of the NPPF states the creation of high-quality buildings and places is 
fundamental to what the planning and development process should achieve. Good design is 
a key aspect of sustainable development, creates better places in which to live and work and 
helps make development acceptable to communities. 
 
The design and general appearance of the proposed extension will match that of the existing 
building. The Exertis building is the largest on the site and whilst it can be viewed from distant 
views, the scale and mass is appropriate to its surrounding industrial context. By the very 
nature of the B8 use, the form and layout are typical of building for this use.   I do not consider 
that there will have a detrimental impact on the character and appearance of the area. The 
development is considered to comply with policy SP5 of the adopted local plan. 
 
Impact on highways 

Page 23



 
Paragraph 32 of the NPPF states that planning decisions should take account of whether the 
opportunities for sustainable transport modes have been taken up depending on the nature 
and location of the site, to reduce the need for major transport infrastructure; safe and suitable 
access to the site can be achieved for all people; and improvements can be undertaken within 
the transport network that cost effectively limit the significant impacts of the development. 
Development should only be prevented or refused on transport grounds where the residual 
cumulative impacts of development are severe. 
 
The findings of the 2020 Master Travel Plan and Transport Assessment concluded that an 
acceptable vehicular access can be provided in terms of safety and capacity and that the 
target figure of 248 arrivals in the approved Master Travel Plan for the Burnley Bridge Business 
Park is no longer relevant to the current situation and is not required. The principles of this 
have been discussed with Highways England and Lancashire County Council Highways 
throughout the determination of two variation of condition applications VAR/2020/0157 and 
VAR/2020/0158 which were approved in August 2020.  
 
This application does not put forward any new parking spaces as part of the development as 
the future expansion had already been factored in previous applications. A condition will be 
placed on the installation of electric vehicle charging points as the council now have a policy 
in the adopted local plan, IC3 car parking standards. 
 
 
Residential Amenity 
 
Policy SP5 of the adopted Local Plan seeks to ensure that there is no unacceptable adverse 
impact on the amenity of neighbouring occupants or adjacent land users, including reasoning 
of overlooking. 
 
In terms of the impact on residential properties, it is important to set out the current distances 
from the proposed extension site to the nearest properties. To the west is the redevelopment 
of the former William Blythes site, now being build out by Gleeson Homes. Properties on this 
site sit approximately 380m to the west of the site. To the north is the edge of Balliol Close 
which sits approximately 377m away, the nearest units to Balliol Close and the wider 
Cambridge Drive estate is Cobolt (Birchalls Food).   
 
Whilst the extension will be visible from various short and long distance views, I consider that 
there sufficient distance between any of the residential properties as to not have a detrimental 
impact on amenity. Appropriate conditions on hours of operation, the requirement of a full 
noise assessment and hours of construction will be attached to the consent.  
 
Impact on ecology 
 
Given the length of time from the original Ecology Report (Envirotech 2014), it was considered 
necessary for the report to updated in the assessment of this application An updated report 
was submitted in June 2020 which has been reviewed by Great Manchester Ecology Unit 
whom have stated that they don’t have any objections.  
 
The report highlights the following; 
 
8.1.2 Bats are known to occur in the local area, there was however no conclusive evidence of 
any specifically protected species regularly occurring on the site or the surrounding areas 
which would be negatively affected by site development following the mitigation proposed.   
 

Page 24



 8.1.3 The site is almost entirely un-vegetated. What little vegetation is present has a low 
ecological significance in the local area. An area of scrubby woodland occurs to the South of 
the site, which is to be retained and protected.  
 
 8.1.4 The protection of trees on the site boundary and landscaping will promote structural 
diversity in both the canopy and at ground level and will encourage a wider variety of wildlife 
to use the site than already occurs.    
 
There is an established back of trees which runs alongside the canal which will not be affected 
as part of this application. From the southern elevation of the proposed extension there will 
still be an approximate gap of 108m of open space to the bank of trees and the canal tow path.  
 
The Council has ensured that the latest ecological update has been presented as part of the 
application and has received no objections from GMEU. An appropriate condition will be 
placed on the completion of the landscaping and it is considered that the development meets 
the requirements set out in policy NE1 (Biodiversity and Ecological Networks). 
 
Drainage 
 
The application has been supported with a drainage strategy statement (May 2018) which was 
consulted with Lancashire Lead Flood Authority. Initially concerns and an objection was raised 
with the peak run off rates for the site. Further information and discussions were made with 
applicant and the LLA and a later letter in October 2018 removed the objection from the 
application. 
 
Appropriate conditions have been attached this report and in assessing all the drainage 
information as part of the application it is considered that the development meets policies CC4 
(Development and Flood Risk) and CC5 (Surface water management and sustainable 
drainage systems Suds). 
 
Conclusion 
 
The proposed extension is on land which forms part of a protected employment site within the 
borough. Whilst this is a large extension, the design and appearance are appropriate to its 
context. Whilst the site does sit on the edge of wider site with designated Green Belt land to 
the east, the ecological impacts on the land have been considered through updated studies 
and the established bank of trees with alongside the canal will not be affected.  
 
The extension will help secure the expansion of an existing business within the borough and 
meets the aims of relevant local plan policies and the NPPF. The application is therefore 
recommended for approval subject to the following conditions: 
 
Recommendation  
 
1.The development to which this permission relates must be begun not later than the 
expiration of three years from the date of this permission. 
  
Reason: In accordance with Section 91(1) of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 as 
amended by the Planning Compulsory Purchase Act 2004. 
 
 2.The development shall be carried out in accordance with the approved plans listed on this 
notice below. 
  
Reason: To ensure the development is implemented in accordance with the approved plans 
and to avoid ambiguity. 

Page 25



 
3. All materials to be used in the approved scheme shall be as stated on the application form 
and amended drawings received 25/5/18 and shall not be varied without the prior written 
approval of the Local Planning authority 
 
Reason: To ensure that the development will be of a satisfactory appearance and to comply 
with policies SP5 and HS5 of Burnley's Local Plan 2018 
 
4. No goods/materials shall be stored on the site other than in the building shown on the 
approved plans. 
 
Reason: To ensure a satisfactory appearance of the site in the interests of local visual amenity 
and to comply with policy SP5 of Burnley’s Local Plan 2018. 
 
Highways 
 
4. Unless otherwise approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority, all works and ancillary 
operations in connection with the construction of the development, including the use of any 
equipment or deliveries to the site, shall be carried out only between 0800 hours and 1700 
hours on Mondays to Fridays and between 0800 hours and 1300 hours on Saturdays and at 
no time on Sundays, Bank Holidays or Public Holidays. Where permission is sought for works 
to be carried out outside the hours stated, applications in writing must be made with at least 
seven days’ notice to the Local Planning Authority.  
 
Reason: To safeguard the amenities of nearby residents in accordance with policy SP5 of 
Burnley’s adopted Local Plan. 
 
5. For the full period of construction, facilities shall be available on site for the cleaning of the 
wheels of vehicles leaving the site and such equipment shall be used as necessary to prevent 
mud and stones being carried onto the highway. The roads adjacent to the site shall be 
mechanically swept as required during the full construction period.  
 
Reason: To prevent stones and mud being carried onto the public highway to the detriment of 
road safety in accordance with policies IC3 and SP5 of Burnley’s adopted Local Plan 
 
6. Details of a scheme of electric vehicle charging to serve the development shall be submitted 
to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority prior to occupation of the extension. 
The scheme shall be implemented in accordance with the approved details prior to first 
occupation.  
 
Reason: In accordance with policy IC3 of Burnley’s adopted Local Plan. 
 
 
Drainage 
 
7. Foul and surface water shall be drained on separate systems.   
  
Reason: To secure proper drainage and to manage the risk of flooding and pollution in 
accordance with policy CC5 of Burnley’s adopted Local Plan. 
 
8. Appropriate surface water drainage scheme to be submitted. No development shall 
commence until details of the design, based on sustainable drainage principles, and 
implementation of an appropriate surface water sustainable drainage scheme have been 
submitted to and approved in writing by the local planning authority.  Those details shall 

Page 26



include, as a minimum: a) Temporary storage facilities – confirmation of attenuation volume 
details. b) Flood water exceedance routes, both on and off site.   
 
The scheme shall be implemented in accordance with the approved details prior to the 
completion of the development. Thereafter the drainage system shall be retained, managed 
and maintained in accordance with the approved details.  
 
Reason: To promote sustainable development, secure proper drainage and to  manage 

the risk of flooding and pollution in accordance with policy CC5 of  Burnley’s adopted Local 

Plan. 

 
Environmental Health 
 
9. The use hereby approved shall not begin until an assessment has been submitted for written 
approval to the Local Planning Authority which details the potential for noise emanating as a 
result of the use of the development, and any mitigation measures required to protect the 
amenity of occupiers of nearby noise sensitive properties.  Proposed hours of operation shall 
be included within the assessment.  Any approved noise mitigation measures shall be 
implemented prior to the start of the proposed use and retained thereafter. 
 
Reason: To protect the amenities of the occupiers of nearby properties in accordance with 
policy NE5 of Burnley’s adopted Local Plan 2018 
 
Landscaping 
 
 
10. All hard and soft landscape works, as indicated on plan 17007 P - 02 , shall be carried out 
in accordance with the approved details.  The planting as shown on plan 17007 P – 02 shall 
be carried out no later than during the first planting season following the date when the 
development hereby permitted is ready for occupation. All planted materials shall be 
maintained for five years and any trees or plants removed, dying, being severely damaged or 
becoming seriously diseased within 5 years of planting shall be replaced with others of similar 
size and species to those originally required to be planted.   
 
Reason: To ensure that the appearance of the development in satisfactory in accordance with 
policy SP5 of Burnley’s adopted Local Plan. 

Page 27



This page is intentionally left blank



 
BURNLEY BOROUGH COUNCIL 

DEVELOPMENT CONTROL COMMITTEE 
 
 

REPORTS ON 
PLANNING APPLICATIONS 

 
 

 
Photograph McCoy Wynne 

 
 
 

Part II: Decisions taken under the scheme of delegation.  

For Information 

 

 

3rd September 2020 
 
 

Housing and Development 
 
 

Page 29

Agenda Item 7



This page is intentionally left blank



 

List of Delegated Decisions 
 
 

Application 
Number 

Applicant Location Proposal Decision Decision Date 

      

FUL/2019/0606 Calico Homes Land Off Tay Street 
Burnley 
BB11 4BU 

Full planning application for the erection 
of 42 no. affordable dwellings, with 
associated infrastructure works. 

Approve with 
Conditions 

19th August 2020 

      

HOU/2019/0637 Mr Simon 
Tansey 

17 Old Hall Square 
Worsthorne-with-hurstwood 
Lancashire 
BB10 3NS 
 

Proposed 2 storey and single storey 
extension and extension to drive (re-
submission of HOU/2019/0480) 

Approve with 
Conditions 

6th August 2020 

      

COU/2019/0645 Mr M Collins Banks Barn 
Sparrable Row 
Banks Street 
Lane Bottom  
Briercliffe  
Burnley 

Proposed conversion of garage/ancillary 
domestic space to separate dwelling 

Refuse 5th August 2020 

      

HOU/2020/0067 Mr Tony Irving 2 Villiers Street 
Burnley 
Lancashire 
BB11 5EH 
 

Proposed single storey rear extension Approve with 
Conditions 

11th August 2020 

      

HOU/2020/0034 Mr John 
Gallagher 

61 Reynolds Street 
Burnley 
Lancashire 
BB11 2NL 
 

Proposed removal of existing porch and 
lean-to storage and erection of a single 
storey side extension and wrap around 
porch 

Approve with 
Conditions 

19th August 2020 

      

P
age 31



Application 
Number 

Applicant Location Proposal Decision Decision Date 

LBC/2020/0062 Mr And Mrs 
George And 
Frieda Higson 

Heasandford House Cottage 
Netherwood Road 
Burnley 
Lancashire 
BB10 2AH 
 

Proposed replacement wooden 
windows 

Approve with 
Conditions 

19th August 2020 

      

FUL/2020/0112 Mr Ben Wallace Donn Power  
Land Off Widow Hill Road 
Burnley 
BB10 2AL 

The construction of a 4MW (2 x 2MW) 
micropower plant and associated 
ancillary equipment. 

Approve with 
Conditions 

19th August 2020 

      

TPO/2019/0634 Mrs Munazza 
Raza 

Southside 
The Grange 
Marsden Road 
Burnley 
Lancashire 
BB10 2QP 
 

Application to prune trees covered by 
the Burnley (The Grange South, 
Marsden Road) TPO 2015 

No Objection 11th August 2020 

      

HOU/2020/0100 Mrs Zephir Towneley Holmes 
Gatehouse 
Todmorden Road 
Burnley 
Lancashire 
BB11 3ER 
 

Conversion of existing garage, 
demolition and larger re-build off 
existing rear extension, construction of 
new link extension. 

Approve with 
Conditions 

31st July 2020 

      

LBC/2020/0101 Mrs Zephir Towneley Holmes 
Gatehouse 
Todmorden Road 
Burnley 
Lancashire 
BB11 3ER 
 

Conversion of existing garage, 
demolition and larger re-build off 
existing rear extension, construction of 
new link extension. 

Approve with 
Conditions 

31st July 2020 

      

P
age 32



Application 
Number 

Applicant Location Proposal Decision Decision Date 

HOU/2020/0128 Raees 6 Hall Hill Street 
Padiham 
Lancashire 
BB12 8HJ 
 

Proposed access ramp to front 
elevation 

Approve with 
Conditions 

17th August 2020 

      

HOU/2020/0109 Mr S Smith 11 Ullswater Road 
Worsthorne-with-hurstwood 
Lancashire 
BB10 4HX 
 

Proposed 2 storey extension to side of 
house 

Approve with 
Conditions 

19th August 2020 

      

HOU/2020/0111 Mr Mutahhar 
Khan 

26 March Street 
Burnley 
Lancashire 
BB12 0BT 
 

Proposed single storey rear extension Approve with 
Conditions 

11th August 2020 

      

PTEL/2020/0119 Mrs Kay On the footway of Temple 
Street Burnley adjacent to 
number 16 Higher Tentre, 
Burnley 

15m pole, fibre cable , antennae and 
associated cabinets for the installation 
of high speed wireless internet 

Prior Approval 
Granted 

28th July 2020 

      

HOU/2020/0120 Mr Thomas 
Marshall 

30 Ullswater Road 
Worsthorne-with-hurstwood 
Lancashire 
BB10 4HX 
 

Demolition of existing conservatory  and 
construction of new single storey 
extension to rear (north east) elevation 

Approve with 
Conditions 

31st July 2020 

      

VAR/2020/0157 Mr Singleton Burnley Bridge Business 
Park  
Magnesium Way 
Burnley 
BB12 7BF 

Variation of wording of conditions 11 
(Travel Masterplan) and  condition 13 ( 
Travel Plan 4.11 to 4.15 ) of 
APP/2008/0805. 

Approve with 
Conditions 

12th August 2020 

      

P
age 33



Application 
Number 

Applicant Location Proposal Decision Decision Date 

VAR/2020/0158 Mr Singleton Burnley Bridge Business 
Park  
Magnesium Way 
Burnley 
BB12 7BF 

Variation of wording to conditions 11 
(Master Travel Plan) and 13 (Master 
Travel Plan) of approval 
APP/2011/0362 
 

Approve with 
Conditions 

12th August 2020 

      

VAR/2020/0165 Sarah Morley The Range  
Ashfield Retail Centre 
Calder Vale Road 
Burnley 
BB11 1BT 

Variation of condition 14 on planning 
permission APP/2006/1009 to allow a 
maximum of 250 sqm of net trading 
area for the sale and display of food and 
drink goods for consumption off the 
premises. 

Refuse 29th July 2020 

      

HOU/2020/0215 Mr And Mrs 
Mendez 

19 Marton Drive 
Burnley 
Lancashire 
BB11 4RE 
 

Extension above existing garage Approve with 
Conditions 

11th August 2020 

      

HOU/2020/0216 Mr Mohammed 
Khabir Uddin 

10 St Georges Square 
Burnley 
Lancashire 
BB10 3FG 
 

Proposed single storey rear extension 
and conversion of garage 

Approve with 
Conditions 

19th August 2020 

      

HOU/2020/0220 Mr Darren 
Nutter 

20 Lindisfarne Close 
Burnley 
Lancashire 
BB12 0TX 
 

Single storey extension to side and rear Approve with 
Conditions 

11th August 2020 

      

P
age 34



Application 
Number 

Applicant Location Proposal Decision Decision Date 

FUL/2020/0196 Mr Stuart 
Arnfield 

Burnley College 
Princess Way 
Burnley 
Lancashire 
BB12 0AN 
 

New build teaching block and separate 
sports centre extension facility. 

Approve with 
Conditions 

21st August 2020 

      

HOU/2020/0244 Mr And Mrs 
Nicholas 

27 Clover Crescent 
Burnley 
Lancashire 
BB12 0EX 
 

Single storey rear extension Approve with 
Conditions 

11th August 2020 

      

HOU/2020/0243 Mr And Mrs 
Sudall 

54 Kiddrow Lane 
Burnley 
Lancashire 
BB12 6LH 
 

Proposed first floor extension Approve with 
Conditions 

11th August 2020 

      

FUL/2020/0167 Mr Stan Ternent The Barn 
Hollins Farm 
Red Lees Road 
Cliviger 
Lancashire 
BB10 4RB 
 

Erect a single bungalow Refuse 5th August 2020 

      

FUL/2020/0237 N/A Parkhill Cottage 
Padiham Road 
Burnley 
Lancashire 
BB12 8UD 
 

Demolition of cottage and 
redevelopment with car park for 7 no 
cars. 

Approve with 
Conditions 

7th August 2020 

      

P
age 35



Application 
Number 

Applicant Location Proposal Decision Decision Date 

LBC/2020/0241  Kings Mill 
Queen Street 
Briercliffe 
Lancashire 
BB10 2AD 
 

Urgent stabilisation works involving the 
reduction in the height of the existing 
mill chimney (retrospective application) 

Approve with 
Conditions 

12th August 2020 

      

HOU/2020/0242 Mr Brent 
Makinson 

30 Red Lees Avenue 
Cliviger 
Lancashire 
BB10 4JE 
 

Proposed garden room extension Approve with 
Conditions 

11th August 2020 

      

CEA/2020/0249 Mr & Mrs R 
Ratcliffe 

78 Richmond Avenue 
Cliviger 
Lancashire 
BB10 4JL 
 

Construction of new dormer on side 
elevation. 

Lawful Dev Cert 
issued 

13th August 2020 

      

HOU/2020/0258 Miss Taslima 
Alom 

59 Eastern Avenue 
Burnley 
Lancashire 
BB10 2AU 
 

Single storey extension with flat roof 
over 

Approve with 
Conditions 

11th August 2020 

      

HOU/2020/0256 Mr lee Hanna 1 Hargrove Avenue 
Burnley 
Lancashire 
BB12 0JH 
 

First floor side extension over existing 
ground floor extension 

Approve with 
Conditions 

13th August 2020 

      

HOU/2020/0263 Mr B Dallas 3 Leaverholme Close 
Cliviger 
Lancashire 
BB10 4TT 
 

Proposed single storey extension to 
front of property 

Approve with 
Conditions 

13th August 2020 

      

P
age 36



Application 
Number 

Applicant Location Proposal Decision Decision Date 

HOU/2020/0114 Mrs Mandy 
Paiton 

62A Moseley Road 
Burnley 
Lancashire 
BB11 2RF 
 

Proposed single storey extension Approve with 
Conditions 

11th August 2020 

      

HOU/2020/0264 Miss Lucy 
Shephard 

56 Hill Crest Avenue 
Cliviger 
Lancashire 
BB10 4JA 
 

Proposed porch and two storey side 
extension (amended plans received 17 
August 2020 reducing width of side 
extension) 

Approve with 
Conditions 

19th August 2020 

      

HOU/2020/0269 Mrs Anna 
Smithson 

1 Marlon Crescent 
Burnley 
Lancashire 
BB11 5AZ 
 

Erection of single storey rear extension 
and single storey side extension 

Approve with 
Conditions 

11th August 2020 

      

HOU/2020/0273 MR K Aziz 90 Casterton Avenue 
Burnley 
Lancashire 
BB10 2PD 
 

Proposed single storey extension to 
side and rear of house 

Approve with 
Conditions 

13th August 2020 

      

HOU/2020/0274 Mr And Mrs 
Schofield 

25 Acrefield 
Padiham 
Lancashire 
BB12 8HN 
 

Convert former domestic garage into a 
study and rebuild rear extension 

Approve with 
Conditions 

19th August 2020 

      

P
age 37



Application 
Number 

Applicant Location Proposal Decision Decision Date 

HOU/2020/0276 Ms M Raza Southside 
The Grange 
Marsden Road 
Burnley 
Lancashire 
BB10 2QP 
 

Creation of rear balcony Approve with 
Conditions 

19th August 2020 

      

LBC/2020/0283 Catherine 
Greenwood 

St Peters C E School 
Church Street 
Burnley 
Lancashire 
BB11 2DL 
 

The installation of single slide 
CentraGaurd 1000 window retractable 
security gates to 5 office windows 

Approve with 
Conditions 

14th August 2020 

      

COU/2020/0239 Mrs RACHAEL 
LANCASTER 

Land Rear Of  
31-39 Lydgate 
Burnley 
BB10 2DT 

Change of use of land from open space 
to residential curtilage, at land to the 
rear of 31 -39 Lydgate 
 

Approve with 
Conditions 

19th August 2020 

      

HOU/2020/0278 Mr S Cheetham Croft Lea 
30 School Lane 
Cliviger 
Lancashire 
BB10 4RJ 
 

Demoliton of conservatory and 
construction of replacement 
sunlounge/garden room and porch 
extension 

Approve with 
Conditions 

19th August 2020 

      

 

P
age 38



Document is Restricted

Page 39

Agenda Item 8
Contains information provided by a 
political advisor or assistant.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 41

Agenda Item 9
Contains information provided by a 
political advisor or assistant.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 43

Agenda Item 10
Contains information provided by a 
political advisor or assistant.



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	2 Minutes
	6 List of Deposited Plans and Applications
	6a APP/2018/0241 - Technology House, Magnesium Way, Hapton
	officer report (002)

	7 Decisions taken under the Scheme of Delegation
	Part 2 list from 27 July 20 to 25 Aug 20

	8 Participants List
	9 Protocol
	10 Joining Instructions

